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Teie ame i in tzoionce to & Yotlar Trot €. Unlsp, Cirsiing Souer L
Lie L Cooneny, 10 30w dated Paca bav 22, 1070, 1a 2032y C20L has reés
eunsied an extonsion Tor subniticl of drafe iy itzid Technicsl
Spacificeiions for Y. L. Robinssn, 8y & ictice fres C. Grizes te all
Viconssos on Movorsor 15, 1978, COL vas eznrzctced to svinit draft
Techinica) Sracifications by Femvvary 15, 1972 (80 doys fieon date of
TetiarY, Jrfl's Jztiter dated Dacetor 28, 1078 {cupy etiachcl), requasts
3 vevised euaniiiz) dite of Aprd) 15, 1570, a2 find this cavised suizit-
£+ dete unacconiahln, It should Le moted thet €FCL hed @ c:;' ef the
draft Tazhnical Zpncivicaticns since July 1970, thorafore, the pedscns
rated i the clove Yoiter for the d2lay are not vaiid, At oo tice
guring the perdod July to levesbar 1270 did ue ndvise CPIL to deier
vevking on their submittals Ye recomiend ih:t Crid Lo requesied to
sutait the draft Technical 5“5"f1¢&»10'§ by Telruary 15, G579 as
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ﬁrioinally requested, In the event Gl ¢ 0
sulaittal by this date, then thoy chould be ly
those portions that are complete and sulinit tha balance of the raterial
within 30 da)'So
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John T, Ccllins, Chief
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Pecember 26, 1078 Q
/

FILE: NG 3514(R) STRISL: (M=78-4402

Oifice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
ATTENTION: Mr. A. Schwencer, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 1
Initad States Nuclear Fz-ulatory Ceormission
Washington, D. €., 203Z2:

%, E. ROSINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT
DOCKET NO. 50-261
LICENSE NO. DFR-23 .
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Dear Mr. Schwencer:

On Decesher 16, 1978, we received a copy of Mr. Briam K. Grimes'
letter transmitting Revision 1 of Draft Radiological Effluent Specifications
for PwRs and also NUREG-0123, "Preparation of Radiological Effluent Technical
Specifications.” It is our understanding that this letter was not transmitted
to Carolina Power & Light Cozpany on its intended distribution date of Novem-
ber 15, 1978, due to a m=2iling arror at the NRC.

Mr. Grimes' letter requested that Carolina Power & Light Coupany
submit proposed technical specifications within 90 days of the date of his letter.
we have reviewed the guidance enclosed with Mr. Grimes' letter, and members of our
staff attended a Decerber 5, 1978, seminar in Atlanta, Georgia conducted by the
NRg.staff.,,Eaving reviewed the guidance and met with the staff, we find that it
is {not possible to meet the_ schedule outlined_}gttheuattachment to Mr. Grimes'
November 15, letter. Accordingly, we request an gx;eng}on-{p;“gubmittal of
proposed effluent technical specifications untiilépggl,lﬁ,rlalga There are
several substantiating factors to support our requested extension. First of
all, we have not received a copy of the NRC computer programs as of late
December, 1978, and some time will be required to review and utilize these

programs.

Because of the substantial work which will be required to prepare the
proposed effluent technical specifications, we are presently using consultants
and evaluating the needs for further consultant services. HRowever, our com=
sultants have informed us that they will need at least a 60-day extension beyond
the February 13, 1979, date. Carolina Power & Light Company will make every
effort to winimize our turn-around time upon receipt of the information from
consultants, and we believe we can make a cozplete submittal by April 15, 1979.
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“r. A. Schwencer Nece~ber 29, 1978

We wou appreciate a decision from you regaréing this extension
Shoulé vou wish to discuss this matter im any further

o
by January 15, 1979.
io ‘not hesitate to contact our staif.

detail, please co
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Yours very truly,

_—’z‘; '_(’ (-/,:. g
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Senior Vice
Power Supp

DLB/mf

cc: Mr. Brianm K. Grizes



